University of West Georgia Non-Campus and Public Property

Non-Campus Properties

**Defined:** Any building or property owned or controlled by a student organization that is officially recognized by the institution; or Any building or property owned or controlled by an institution that is used in direct support of, or in relation to, the institution’s educational purposes, is frequently used by students, and is not within the same reasonably contiguous geographic area of the institution.

The following properties are occupied and or utilized by student organizations recognized by the UWG Center for Student Involvement. The Center for Student Involvement is the only office that may provide official recognition of a student organization at the University.

- Campus Christian Fellowship – 79 & 85 Tyus-Carrollton Rd, Carrollton, Georgia 30117
- Sigma Nu Fraternity – 801 Lovvorn Rd, Carrollton, Georgia 30117
- Chi Phi Fraternity – 1510 & 1514 Maple Street, Carrollton, Georgia 30117
- Wesley Foundation (The Fish House) 1518 Maple Street, Carrollton, Georgia 30117

Public Property

**Defined:** All public property, including thoroughfares, streets, sidewalks, and parking facilities, that is within the campus, or immediately adjacent to and accessible from the campus.

The following areas classified as Public Property for the University of West Georgia. All are public streets and sidewalks. There are no public parking facilities that border the campus.

- 6 Forest Drive through 84 Forest Frive
- 100 Ole Hickory Trail through 218 Ole Hickory Trail
- 1404 maple Street through 1800 Maple Street
- 100 Cunningham Drive through 160 Cunningham Drive
- Driver Road – From Lovvorn till it dead-ends at waste treatment facility.
- Lovvorn Rd from Beulah Church to Riverside Dr.